

School Community Council

April 16, 2019

In Attendance

DeAnn Nielsen  
Shea Bradshaw  
Jeff Nelson  
Holly Henderson  
Denise Brown  
Laurie Dallon  
Janine Lewis - PTA  
Kyra Benson  
Jacoy Baird

Jenny Beal  
Jessica Knotts  
Jared Massic  
Rachelle Miner  
Emily Gunderson  
Heidi Messenger  
Shauna Warnick  
Lorraine Davis – guest

Heidi welcomed everyone and thanked them for coming. Shea led everyone in the pledge, Denise discussed the School Community Council Meetings and how they have helped her to be involved and how the programs at the high school have helped her son to be involved and succeed, she shared the quote “Every kid is one caring adult from being a success story”. She thanked everyone for making a difference in students’ lives.

Janine discussed the PTSC will help with the senior all night party and the PTSC will offer 2 - \$500.00 scholarships – they are currently accepting applications.

Heidi made a motion to approve the minutes, Jacoy 2<sup>nd</sup> motion passes

Shea discussed all the spring activities: Student council elections have been completed, Prom week was last week with Prom at the Utah Valley Convention Center, a new venue that was a good locations and fun for the students they had a really good turnout. He discussed welding won 1<sup>st</sup> place in the skills competition. The Science Olympiad team also won first place.

Rachelle discussed the graduation list is currently posted, it will be updated each Friday. Denise asked if student who graduate as a junior can they walk – Rachelle said can walk if they would like to. The last day of school for seniors is May 17<sup>th</sup>. Graduation is May 22<sup>nd</sup>. Graduation practices will be held May 21<sup>st</sup> at 10 a.m. seniors need to be at graduation an hour early. There will be no school that day. There will be a dance that night for all students and an all-night party for senior only.

The senior time line is on the school web site. With a senior survey, the counseling office would like all seniors to complete the survey. Lorraine asked if parents can also complete the survey and Rachelle explained it is designed for students. Denise asked about how many are graduating this year, Rachelle said it is approximately 480.

Jeff discussed the earth quake drill will be this Thursday, and the mock disaster will be May 1<sup>st</sup>.

DeAnn discussed our theme this year is “Decade at the Mountain” it has been discussed throughout the year and a “Decade of Excellence” has been stressed, and how every area in the school is important and valued.

She discussed everyone's terms on the council, anyone who is on 2<sup>nd</sup> term will need to run again and if you are not planning on coming back please let DeAnn know. She discussed the dates everything is due Denise made a motion the Council meeting not be held in May, the motion was 2<sup>nd</sup> by Shauna. Shauna thanked, everyone for going over the plan again in detail at the last meeting, she really appreciated the review. She also asked if the council could discuss a goal each month leading up to the date the report is due to the state. Shauna asked about the Gay –Straight alliance club and if it is still active – Jeff explained it is a current club and Mr. Gillespie is the advisor. DeAnn discussed a non-curricular club needs enough participation to carry, it has to have minimum of 6 members. It has not been as visible this year but is an approved club at our school.

Lorraine discussed an article about a cluster suicide that was well written and gave insight into that event, and recommended it to the council

DeAnn discussed the Christy Kane presentation that the district sponsored and the other trainings that have been offered. She discussed a lot of celebrations that have happened and the awards assembly in May where many seniors are honored.

Jessica discussed the FCCLA completion and that they finished very well. They took 10 student and 8 are first place in state and will compete in nationals in June. There have gone to nationals every year for the last 5 years.

Shauna made a motion to dismiss the meeting, Denise 2<sup>nd</sup> all in favor.

Meeting adjourned.